
 
 

FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
Agenda 
 

Date Thursday 17 January 2019 
 

Time 7.00 pm 
 

Venue Failsworth Town Hall, Oldham Road, Failsworth, M35 0FJ 
 

Notes 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - If a Member requires advice on any 
item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her 
ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul Entwistle or 
Sian Walter-Browne at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
 
2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Sian Walter-Browne Tel. 0161 
770 5151 or email sian.walter-browne@oldham.gov.uk 
 
3. DISTRICT CO-ORDINATOR is Penny Kenworthy, tel. 0161 770 4289 or 
email penny.kenworthy@oldham.gov.uk 
 
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - Any member of the public wishing to ask a 
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the 
question is submitted to the contact officer by 12 noon on Monday, 14 
January 2019. 
 
5.  FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may 
record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the 
press are not lawfully excluded.  Any member of the public who attends a 
meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional 
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.   
 
Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual 
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private 
meeting is held. 
 
Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law 
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection 
Act and the law on public order offences. 
 

 MEMBERSHIP OF THE FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT 
EXECUTIVE IS AS FOLLOWS: 

 Councillors Briggs, Davis, Fielding, Garry (Chair), Jacques, Jacques, Judd, 
Stretton and Williams 

 

Item No  

1   Apologies For Absence  

Public Document Pack

mailto:sian.walter-browne@oldham.gov.uk
mailto:penny.kenworthy@oldham.gov.uk


 
 

2   Urgent Business  

 Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair 

3   Declarations of Interest  

 To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at 
the meeting. 

4   Public Question Time  

 To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution. 

5   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 6) 

 The Minutes of the Failsworth and Hollinwood District Executive held on 11th 
October 2018 are attached for approval. 

6   Failsworth & Hollinwood Budget Report (Pages 7 - 12) 

7   Failsworth & Hollinwood Police Report (Pages 13 - 20) 

8   Petition (Pages 21 - 22) 

 To inform the District Executive of a petition received. 

9   Public Questions to Meetings of the District Executive (Pages 23 - 24) 

10   Date and Time of Future Meeting  

 The date of the future Failsworth and Hollinwood District Executive meeting for 
the 2018/19 Municipal Year will be Thursday 14th March 2019, at 7.00pm 

 



 

FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
11/10/2018 at 7.00 pm 

 
 

Present: Councillor Garry (Chair)  
Councillors Davis, Fielding, Jacques, Judd, Stretton and 
Williams 
 

 Also in Attendance: 
 Penny Kenworthy District Coordinator 
  Jodie Hendry  Community Development Officer 
  Paul McCann  Caseworker 
  Sian Walter-Browne  Constitutional Services 

 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Briggs. 
 

2   URGENT BUSINESS   

There were no items of urgent business received. 
 

3   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

There were no declarations of interest received. 
 

4   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   

Thirteen public questions were received. 
 
Question 1 – Barry Aspden  
“Why can’t dog fouling and the irresponsible owners be treated 
the same way as fly-tipping and the culprits who fly-tip? Both are 
a blight on our environment. Please consider introducing a part 
self-financing ‘Dog Warden Scheme’. The scheme could be part 
funded by realistic fines on irresponsible dog owners. Targeting 
known ‘hot spot’ dog fouling areas for example the canal paths, 
Clive Road and Hubron Road would send out a clear message 
to the irresponsible dog owners. The vast majority of responsible 
dog owners would welcome this. Fly-tippers, when identified get 
prosecuted, why not irresponsible dog owners?  
Secondly, Toxocariasis, a disease caused by dog faeces can 
which cause blindness in children. In the event of this happening 
can Oldham council be in part legally responsible or at the very 
least morally responsible for failing to act on the problem of 
irresponsible dog owners?” 
 
Councillor Fielding responded that the dog owner was liable for 
the consequences of dog fouling. Two additional enforcement 
officers had been employed and they would issue fixed-penalty 
notices. The level of the fine - £80 – was set nationally and, if 
not paid, could lead to court, where a fine of up to £1000 could 
be imposed. The level of fixed-penalty fine was insufficient to 
pay for the service on its own and the Council had made it a 
priority and put public money into expanding the service  
 Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

Question 2 – Sarah Royle 
“Can I please ask what can or will be done about the recently 
convicted paedophile living right near a school and next door but 
one to me? This is a huge concern and is very unsettling”. 
 
Councillor Garry responded that the Police have a programme 
that included constant monitoring by dedicated officers. 
 
Question 3 –Antony Cahill  
There is a lot of rubbish that builds up on the pavement and in 
the parking bay on Oldham Road outside of the Costcutter shop.  
 
There was a bin on the pavement near the shop but when this 
was moved this is when problems occurred. The bin's original 
position would not obstruct people getting in or out of cars or 
hindered pedestrians. I am sure that a place nearer to the shop 
could have been found. At present it is outside of an electric 
shop further up the road where it serves little purpose. 
 
The owner of the shop specifies that he has no issues with the 
street cleaner saying that he does a really good job. He does get 
annoyed when people walk out of his shop and dump litter on 
the pavement.  
 
Is it possible to get the bin returned to its original position 
making the area look a better place and giving the shop owner 
peace of mind. 
 
Councillor Garry replied that this matter would be referred to 
Environmental Services. 
 
Question 4 – Neil Boland 
We are a new company who have moved to new premises at 1a 
Grimshaw St, Failsworth. We employ 15 staff all local, we spend 
money with other local Failsworth companies. 
 
We have a big problem with access to our premises with 
parking. To enable to gain access to our premises we have to 
negotiate parked cars and on various occasions we have had to 
turn around deliveries etc. We also struggle to exit our entrance. 
We are asking if double yellow lines could be painted on the 
corners to stop other vehicles from blocking our entrance. If we 
was aware of this issue we wouldn’t of moved to this location 
and looked elsewhere. 
 
Cllr Fielding responded that Members would look into this issue. 
 
Question 5 – Pete Brierley 
My mother in law had a bad fall on January this year and 
following an operation now has pins in her leg. She was 
relocated from a flat to a bungalow and in the interest of safety I 
have added a patio underneath her kitchen window and shed as 
the original foundation was dangerous, unlevel, slippery and 
unsuitable.  
 

Page 2



 

Following a now retracted complaint from her neighbour, 
Housing 21 and Oldham Council have instructed it to be 
removed and reverted back to its original state. My mother in 
law is not in good physical or mental health and there is no point 
in taking away the improvements I’ve made. 
 
Please could you intervene and assist me in this matter. 
 
Councillor Garry responded that it was not possible to provide a 
full response at the meeting and she would take up the matter 
for him. 
 
Question 6 – Kath Wilkinson 
The land at Failsworth Mill received £30,400 as a S106 
payment. The Council received this money in January for the 
improvement for the public canal towpath between Tesco Bridge 
and Ashton Rd West. 
 
Any updates on when this work is likely to be done as this path 
is a disgrace for people to walk along and of course it is treated 
just like a dog toilet. 
 
Councillor Garry replied that the Council had to work with the 
Canal and Waterways Trust to improve the site. This was not 
quick and councillors were working on it. 
 
Question 7 – Chris Ryan 
I have been trying to follow and understand the Constitution for 
Oldham’s District executive meetings through the website. 
 
When it came to Rules for Procedures, I was denied access 
despite using my account details. 
 
I shared this information with Kath Wilkinson, who also tried and 
again was denied access. Mark Wilkinson experienced the 
same result. 
 
Why is this?  District Executive meetings are for the public and 
therefore surely we have the right to see the rules laid out for 
such meetings. I also noted on the website at the link to Rules 
for Procedures in very small writing (updated May 2018). How 
can the public know what they were updated to if we cannot gain 
access. 
 
Therefore, can I ask that we are given copies of the Rules for 
Procedures either through the website or by email. 
 
Councillor Garry replied that Mr Ryan would receive a written 
response within 5 working days. 
 
Question 8 – Sandra Bell 
I wondered if you could update us on the repairs needed to be 
carried out on the CCTV cameras on Oldham Road and when 
we can expect the work to commence. 
 

Page 3



 

Councillor Jacques responded that he had been pressing to get 
this matter resolved. Health and safety issues had been 
identified and he was waiting for a new date for the repairs to be 
completed. 
 
Question 9 – Mark Wilkinson 
Throughout the year I have noticed Failsworth is always in 
Bloom. Lots of lovely displays of plants and flowers can be seen 
throughout the area. But, when it comes to Lord Lane, there is 
nothing to be seen after The Windmill/Paddock Lane. 
 
I drove around to have a look and it is true, they start as far up 
as Hollinwood via Roman Road, which has more than its fair 
share, down to Ashton Road east and West and the top end of 
Lord Lane. 
 
Considering Lord Lane is the main thoroughfare through the 
estate, leading to all areas of Failsworth, I cannot understand 
why we, down on the border, cannot have a share of the 
pickings too. Another couple of planters containing all the “home 
grown” plants certainly won’t break the Council’s budget. 
 
We do after all pay our Council tax like everyone else. 
 
Councillor Fielding replied that Failsworth East allocated £4200 
to planting and Failsworth West spent £400. Their budget had 
gone on other priorities people had felt were more important eg 
filling potholes and supporting the CAB. Flowers were not felt to 
be best use of resources for people in the ward. 
 
Question 10 – Chris Barker 
Regarding the land “Lord Lane Field” … does this land belong to 
the authorities? 
 
It is used primarily by dog walkers, and many have said it’s a 
quagmire, you can’t walk on it without sinking in certain places. 
 
It is utilised by the Carnival annually and for Football games for 
a few months of the year. 
 
Surely this land could be better serviced for the public. Why not 
use monies gained through the S106 payments from the 
Lancaster Site to improve it and make it more user friendly and 
of benefit to the residents. 
 
Councillor Fielding replied that £5000 had been spent on 
drainage to make the playing fields playable. There were not 
sufficient funds to provide the surrounding area with drainage. 
The S106 funds from the Lancaster site had gone towards 
providing affordable housing. 
 
Question 11 – Chris Lappin 
Re the new camera which has been fitted at bedroom window 
height, who mans the camera? What technology does the 
Council have? Can we as residents view existing footage? How 
safe is out privacy in our bedroom windows? Page 4



 

 
Penny Kenworthy responded that the camera did not record 
anything on Oldham Road and could not see into any of the 
houses. It was there to provide security to the Town Hall building 
and staff. 
 
Question 12 – Mr Bates 
 
A question was asked concerning the lack of safety on the 
District’s streets, citing several recent incidents of anti-social 
behaviour, and the lack of police presence. In particular the 
questioner asked why the police were not in attendance at this 
meeting? 
 
Councillor Fielding responded that government cuts had 
reduced numbers in the police force and attending meetings 
such as this was not best use of their limited resources. 
Members of the public could attend their surgeries to discuss 
their issues, or speak with them while on patrol. 
 
Question 13 – Mr Bates 
 
The Chair ruled that this was a statement, not a question. It was 
not read out or responded to.  
 

5   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING   

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 19th July 
2018 be approved as a correct record. 
 

6   PETITIONS   

Members received a verbal update that a petition in relation to 
blocking off Margaret Street and Jenny Street, Hollinwood, had 
been received since the publication of the agenda for this 
meeting. A meeting would be held in accordance with the 
Council’s Petitions Scheme. 
 
RESOLVED that Petition Reference 2018-16: Block off Margaret 
Street and Jenny Street, Hollinwood, received on 4th October 
2018 be noted. 
 

7   FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT PLAN   

The Failsworth and Hollinwood District Executive priorities 
2019/20 were presented to Members for consideration and 
approval. 
 
Members were advised the priorities would be submitted to Full 
Council in November for approval.  
 
RESOLVED that the Failsworth and Hollinwood District 
Executive Priorities 2019/20 be agreed. 
 
 

Page 5



 

8   FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD BUDGET REPORT   

Members gave consideration to a report of the District Co-
Ordinator which advised the Failsworth & Hollinwood District 
Executive of the budgets aligned for the 2018/2019 municipal 
year. 
 
It was noted that Ward Members had paid for Ash Street to be 
resurfaced. In relation to Oak Street, Ward Member funding and 
money from the capital budget would be used to meet 
approximately 50% of the total cost. 
 
RESOLVED that:- 
 

1. The funding allocated to the Failsworth & Hollinwood 
District Executive for the municipal year for 2018/2019 be 
noted. 

 
2. The funding outlined in Section 3 be agreed. 

 

9   APPOINTMENT(S) TO THE HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD   

The District Executive were informed of a request from the 
Cabinet Member for Health and Social Care to nominate 
representatives to the Health Cluster Advisory Board. 
 
RESOLVED that Councillor P Jacques (Central Cluster) and Cllr 
J Stretton (South Cluster) be nominated as the representatives. 
 

10   DATES AND TIMES FOR FUTURE MEETINGS   

RESOLVED – That the next meeting of the Failsworth and 
Hollinwood District Executive will be 7.00pm, Thursday 29th 
November 2018, at Failsworth Town Hall. 
 
 
 

The meeting started at 7.00 pm and ended at 7.33 pm 
 

Page 6



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Reason for report 
 
To advise the Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive of the budgets aligned for the 
2018/2019 municipal year. 
 
Decision 
 
The Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive to approve spend assigned to the district. 
Following the implementation of the district budget allocations will be made throughout the 
scheduled District Executives planned for this municipal year. 
 
Recommendation 
 
1. To note the funding allocated to the Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive for 

the municipal year for 2018/2019. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Report to Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive 

 
Failsworth & Hollinwood Budget Report 
 

Portfolio Holder:  
 
Cllr Arooj Shah, Cabinet Member for Neighbourhood Services 
 
Officer Contact:   
 
Report Author: Penny Kenworthy; District Coordinator, 
Failsworth & Hollinwood 
 
17th January 2019 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



 

   

  
Failsworth & Hollinwood Budget Report 
 
1 Background 
 
1.1 The Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive has been assigned the below 

budget for 2018/2019 
   

 Revenue 2018/2019 Capital 2018/2019 

Failsworth East £10,000 £10,000 

Failsworth West £10,000 £10,000 

Hollinwood £10,000 £10,000 

  
1.2 The Failsworth & Hollinwood Councillors will have an individual budget of £5000 

for 2018/2019 
 
2 Current Position 
 
2.1 Revenue Budget 
 
 Failsworth East - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

14.06.18 Failsworth Christmas Lights Installation £1000.00 

14.06.18 Failsworth Planting 2019 £4200.00 

14.06.18 Citizens Advice District Sessions £4598.00 

Total Allocated  £9798.00 

Remaining 
Balance 

 £202.00 

 
 Failsworth West - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

14.06.18 Failsworth Christmas Lights Installation £1000.00 

14.06.18 Failsworth Planting 2019 £700.00 

14.06.18 Citizens Advice District Sessions £4598.00 

Total Allocated  £6298.00 

Remaining 
Balance 

 £3702.00 

 
 Hollinwood - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

14.06.18 Hollinwood Christmas Lights Installation £400.00 

14.06.18 Hollins Road Hanging Baskets  £3669.00 

14.06.18 Citizens Advice District Sessions £4598.00 

Total Allocated  £8667.00 

Remaining 
Balance 

 £1333.00 

  

Page 8



 

   

 
2.2 Capital Budget 
 
Failsworth East - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

11.10.18 Highways Improvements £10,000.00 

   

Total Allocated  £10,000.00 

Remaining 
Balance 

 £0.00 

 
 Failsworth West - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

11.10.18 Highways Improvements £7,000.00 

   

Total Allocated  £7,000.00 

Remaining 
Balance 

 £3,000.00 

 
 Hollinwood - £10,000 
 

Date agreed Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

   

   

Total Allocated  £0.00 

Remaining 
Balance 

 £10,000.00 

 
 
2.3 Councillor Individual Budget - £5000 
 
Failsworth East 
  
Cllr P Jacques - £5000 
  

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Roman Road Church Summer Activities £83.34 

Woodhouses Cricket Club – Changing Room Development.  £166.66 

Community Carole singing - Macedonia United Reformed Church £200.00 

Total Allocated £450.00 

Remaining Balance £4550.00 

 
Cllr C Brock - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Roman Road Church Summer Activities £83.33 

Woodhouses Cricket Club – Changing Room Development.  £166.67 

Total Allocated £250.00 

Page 9



 

   

Remaining Balance £4750.00 

  
Cllr N Briggs - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Roman Road Church Summer Activities £83.33 

Woodhouses Cricket Club – Changing Room Development.  £166.67 

Total Allocated £250.00 

Remaining Balance £4750.00 

  
Failsworth West 
 
Cllr E Garry - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Grit bins Failsworth West – Ely Cres, Cosgrove Cres, Rose Hey Lane 305.56 

Woodhouses Cricket Club – Changing Room Development.  £166.66 

Alder Road/Durham Crescent – Traffic Survey £200.00 

Ash Street resurfacing £2500.00 

Somerset Road – Tree planting 1000.00 

Total Allocated £4172.22 

Remaining Balance £827.78 

 
Cllr S Fielding - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Grit bins Failsworth West - Ely Cres, Cosgrove Cres, Rose Hey Lane 305.56 

Woodhouses Cricket Club – Changing Room Development.  £166.67 

South Failsworth School PTA – Activities £200.00 

Ash Street resurfacing £2500.00 

Failsworth Big Clean Up cards/posters £165.00 

Somerset Road – Tree planting 1000.00 

Total Allocated £4337.23 

Remaining Balance £662.77 

 
Cllr P Davis - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Grit bins Failsworth West - Ely Cres, Cosgrove Cres, Rose Hey Lane 305.56 

Woodhouses Cricket Club – Changing Room Development.  £166.67 

South Failsworth School PTA – Activities £200.00 

Propps Hall Drive – Traffic Survey £200.00 

Ash Street resurfacing £2500.00 

Somerset Road – Tree planting 1000.00 

Total Allocated £4372.23 

Remaining Balance £627.77 

 
 
 
 

Page 10



 

   

 
Hollinwood 
 
Cllr S Williams - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Oldham Athletic – Blackthorn Road Youth Provision £666.67 

Byron Green Preschool – Revamp of outdoor area £500.00 

Bounce and Paint – Oasis Academy 60.00 

Total Allocated £1226.67 

Remaining Balance £3773.33 

 
Cllr M Judd - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Oldham Athletic – Blackthorn Road Youth Provision £666.66 

School House Flats, Hollinwood £540.49 

Eves Bistro – Women in Crisis 200.00 

Bounce and Paint – Oasis Academy 60.00 

Total Allocated £1467.25 

Remaining Balance £3532.75 

 
Cllr J Stretton - £5000 
 

Project/Scheme/Initiative Amount 

Clovelly Avenue – Steps re-alignment £798.64 

Oldham Athletic - Blackthorn Road Youth Provision £666.67 

Bounce and Paint – Oasis Academy 60.00 

Total Allocated £1525.31 

Remaining Balance £3474.69 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
     
 

 
 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 

 

Oldham Borough LPT  

District Executive Meeting Police 
Report 

Failsworth, Hollinwood & 
Limeside 

 
Oldham Division, Local Policing Team 

 

 
Report Dates 19th November 2018 – 6th January 2019 

 
Prepared by: PS 19035 Paul Archer & O.S.O. 62279 Diane Bradley  

 
Date: 7th January 2019 

 

 
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 7



  

Not Protectively Marked 

Report Dates 19th November 2018 – 6th January 2019  
 

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR 
 

Anti-social behaviour (ASB) includes a range of issues. Behaviour can be anti-social because it is capable of causing 
nuisance or annoyance to both individuals and the wider community.  

 
REPORT ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR BY RINGING 101 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

HELP US TACKLE ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR 
 

Anti-social behaviour (ASB) includes a range of issues. Behaviour can be anti-social because it is capable 
of causing nuisance or annoyance to both individuals and the wider community.  

 
Within the Failsworth, Hollinwood & Limeside we have a strong partnership approach to tackling ASB and 
the causes of it preventing it from reoccurring. This partnership approach includes police, local authorities 
and social landlords. These agencies have wide ranging powers to effectively tackle this problem.  
 

Suspicious Circumstances (Ring 101) immediately 

Between 19th November 2018 & 6th January 2019 we received 49 reports from the residents of Failsworth, 

Hollinwood and Limeside of suspicious circumstances. 

Between 19th November 2017 & 6th January 2018 we received 48 reports from the residents of Failsworth, 

Hollinwood and Limeside of suspicious circumstances. 

REPORT SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES BY RINGING 101 

 

Page 15



  

Not Protectively Marked 

RECENT ISSUES OF NOTE: 
 

 Saturday 1st December - a large group of youths engaged in Anti-social behaviour. Property was 

damaged, youths were running in front of vehicles on Oldham Road and several residents 

contacted us expressing their concerns. The youths were from Failsworth, Limeside Chadderton 

and Moston. 

 Friday 7th December 2018 - a group of 30/40 youths causing issues outside The Sun Inn, Oldham 

Road. The group were both males and females, aged approximately 13 To 15 Years Old. 

 Wednesday 19th December 2018 – A female in her 30s, was driving along Stannybrook Road in her 

grey Audi Q3 when a car, believed to be a grey Fiat Bravo drove into the back of her .The car 

followed her into a car park at Daisy Nook Country Park and she began exchanging details with its 

driver when he produced a firearm and threatened her. The female was uninjured. 

 Thursday 27th December 2018 – Attempt Car Jacking on Joseph Street, the female victim was 

getting into her vehicle and was approached by three males. One male was holding an unknown 

implement in a threatening manner and demanded her vehicle keys, the victim refused to hand the 

vehicle keys over and offenders made off. 

 Friday 28th December 2018 – A group of 15 males fighting on Wickentree Lane, Failsworth. One 

male was detained and arrested. 

Good News: 

A man has been charged in connection with eleven burglaries across North Manchester and Oldham. 

Kailem Barlow (29/06/1997) of no fixed address was charged with eleven counts of burglary and appeared 

at Manchester Crown Court, on Wednesday 26 December 2018 where he pleaded guilty to all counts. He 

has been remanded to reappear at Manchester Crown Court, on Wednesday 23rd January 2019. These 

charges relate to burglaries that occurred across Failsworth, Chadderton, Moston and Harpurhey, between 

Sunday 15 April 2018 and Thursday 22 November 2018. 

ASB has fallen significantly over the last few months. 
 

We need to continue being effective and responsive as new crime emerges by working with key partners 
we are targeting the key offenders of crime to stop crimes happening in the first place. 

It is our intention to engage effectively with communities and reassure communities that we are taking 
positive steps to tackle crime and ASB in the area . 

 

 
 

HOT SPOT AREAS: 

 Propps Hall Drive, Failsworth  

 Hardman Lane and Hardman Lane Tram Stop, Failsworth 

 Failsworth Quay and retail area, Failsworth  

 Failsworth Higher Memorial Park 

 Rear of the shops on Partington Street. 

 Grounds of St Johns Church, Failsworth  

 Failsworth Lower Memorial Park 

 Asda, Hollins Road, Hollinwood.  

 Hollins Road and Walkers Road, Hollinwood  

 Hollinwood Metro link Station, Failsworth  

 Whitebank Road (Telephone Kiosk), Limeside  

 White Stuff, Failsworth  

 Wrigley Head, Failsworth 

 Oldham Road Corridor, Failsworth  
Page 16



  

Not Protectively Marked 

FAILSWORTH, HOLLINWOOD & LIMESIDE PRIORITIES: 

We're working hard to tackle crime and anti-social behaviour to make your area a safer place to live and 
work. Here are the priorities we are currently tackling in your area: Priorities are reviewed regularly and 
correct as of 31st December 2018. 

Failsworth East: 

What: Anti-social behaviour: 

Where: Higher Memorial Park, Lower Failsworth Park and the surrounding area and streets.  

When: Mainly Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday evenings. 

In response: High visibility patrols will continue and a joint partnership approach is being used to resolve 
these issues and to try to identify ASB offenders 

What: Anti-social behaviour: 

Where: Around the Hollinwood Metro Link and surrounding streets 

When: Various times daytime, evening and nights and weekends 

In response: We will continue to carry out high visibility patrols to resolve these issues and to try to identify 
offenders. 

 

Failsworth West: 

What: Antisocial Behaviour:  

Where: Failsworth Retail Area & Quay  

When: Mainly Friday & Saturday evenings 5pm onwards 

In response: High visibility patrols continue and a joint partnership approach is being used to resolve these 
issues and to try to identify ASB offenders. 

What: Youths causing annoyance at the Metro link: 

Where: Between Hardman Lane Tram stop and Hollinwood tram stop. 

When: Mainly Friday & Saturday evenings 5pm onwards 

In response: We continue to address the issue by carrying out high visibility patrols and working with 
partner agencies to try to identify ASB offenders. 

 

Hollinwood and Limeside:                                         

What: An increase in antisocial behaviour  

Where: Elm Road and various streets around Limeside  

When: Various days and times including afternoon and evenings 

In response: We will continue to address the issues by carrying out high visibility patrols in the area. . 
Contact cards will be submitted for any youths found causing anti-social behavior in the area. 

 
Page 17



  

Not Protectively Marked 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
By Telephone on 0161 856 8825 

 
Or email oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk 

 
For non- emergency calls or to report crime call 101 

 
Use 999 only in emergencies where there is a threat to life or a crime in progress 

 

Follow us @GMPFailsworth to get 
Updates as they are posted 

 

 
Visit our website www.gmp.police.uk for lots of useful  
Ways to protect yourself and your property 

 
 

 
 

Community Engagement – November 2018 – January 2019 

Live chat is here! 
It’s open on our website between 8am 
and midnight every day. Report a 
crime, get an update, give us info or 
ask for advice on a police matter.  

 

Just click ‘chat to us now’ 

  

Failsworth, Hollinwood and Limeside PCSO's along with PCSO’s 
from GMP Travel Safe Unit held joint inputs focused on safety 
and anti-social behaviour on the trams, buses and around the 
area of tram stations and the consequences of their actions. The 

inputs were held with year 6 pupils at 9 local primary schools.  

      
 
 

The Failsworth 
Hollinwood and 
Limeside Team 
delivered several 
hampers over the 
festive period to 
residents in the area. 
We would like to thank 
local businesses for 

their contributions. 

  

A big thank you to Rose at Tesco 
Failsworth for donating selection boxes 
and also a special thank you to a local lady 
who kindly donated handmade sweet 
cones to hand out to children at a local 
woman’s refuge. Hollinwood and Limeside 
PCSO’s Sam and Gary visited the refuge 
and gave out the goodies to build bridges 
with children who may only see police in 
relation to domestic incidents. 
 
 
 
 

 

WAYS TO CONTACT US 

Page 18

mailto:oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk
http://www.gmp.police.uk/


  

Not Protectively Marked 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

NOTICEBOARD – SEASONAL SAFETY 
 

       
SEASONAL RISKS : 

 
At various times of the year we see a spike in certain types of crime and there are things you can do 

to prevent this , help us to help you. 
 

Never leave your vehicle unattended with the engine running while defrosting your vehicle.  
 

 

 
 

 
A dark house is a green light for burglars- don’t get caught out during the dark nights and winter 
months. so please prepare your home for darker nights by following these simple steps. Light up 

your house and keep it secure : 
 

 Use a light timer when out to give the impression someone is at home. 

 Set your house alarm when you go out day or night and especially when you are in bed. 

 Lock all windows and doors even when you are at home. 

 Close your curtains if out when your timer lights comes on. 
 

 
 

    

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
Reason for Decision 
 
The District Executive is requested to note a petition received.  
 
Petition Received 
 
Reference 2018-22:  Petition containing objections to 28 Knowl Street Hollinwood 
becoming an HMO (Hollinwood Ward) received on 13th December 2018 with 27 signatures 
 
Recommendations 
 
The District Executive is recommended to note the petition received. 
 
 

Report to Failsworth and Hollinwood District Executive 

 
Petitions 
 

Portfolio Holder:  Councillor Shah, Cabinet Member for 
Neighbourhood Services 
 
Officer Contact:  Director of Legal Services 
 
Report Author: Sian Walter-Browne, Principal Constitutional 
Services Officer 
Ext. 4710 
 
17th January 2019 

Page 21

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank



 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Reason for Report 
 
To inform meetings of District Executives of amendments to the Council’s 
constitution in relation to the submission of public questions to meetings of the 
District Executives. 
 
 
Recommendations 
 
The report is for information only. 
 
  

FAILSWORTH AND HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 

 
PUBLIC QUESTIONS TO MEETINGS OF 
THE DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
 
Officer Contact: Paul Entwistle, Director of Legal Services  
 
Report Author:  Sian Walter-Browne, Principal Constitutional 
Services Officer 
Ext. 4710 
 
17th January 2019 

Page 23

Agenda Item 9



 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Failsworth and Hollinwood District Executive            17th January 2019 
 
PUBLIC QUESTIONS TO MEETINGS OF THE DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
 
1 Background 
 
1.1 In accordance with previous constitutional provisions, members of the public could 

ask questions at District Executive meetings, where they had given written notice of 
that question at least fifteen minutes before the start of the meeting.  

 
1.2 Public question time had not been consistent between Committees and District 

Executives, and the Council, at its meeting on 7th November 2018, had resolved  
to have standard timings for public question time and the deadline for submission of 
questions to achieve consistency. 

 
1.3 The Council’s constitution had been amended to read ‘Public questions can be 

submitted to Constitutional Services by noon up to two working days before the 
day of the meeting’ (amendments to Part 3 p.32, Public Question Time, and to Part 8 
Appendix 1 – Public Access to Information). Each individual will be allowed up to a 
maximum of two minutes to ask their question and a time limit of 30 minutes is set for 
public question time for all Committees and District Executives.  
 

2 Recommendation 
 

The report is submitted for information only. 

 

Page 24


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 Failsworth & Hollinwood Budget Report
	7 Failsworth & Hollinwood Police Report
	8 Petition
	9 Public Questions to Meetings of the District Executive

